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HHJ PAWLAK. A disclosure request 

must be submitted by Michael Carroll & Co before 4pm on Monday 19th 

September 2016 with the Respondent 

replying by 20th September 2016. 

Andrew Locke is declining to represent you also as he cannot hold a 

meaningful conference with you. You 

reject advice and have called me a liar. 
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Simon, your capacity to follow and participate in proceedings needs to be 

assessed and until such time as it is, 

no solicitor will undertake your case or deal with you, nor will any 

barrister. 

I have taken advice from the Law Society on these issues and whilst I 

cannot disclose your recent sectioning to 

the court / Respondent I can decline to represent you until the issue is 

addressed as can Michael Carroll & Co. 

I wish you success in your appeal and I regret the breakdown in our 

solicitor / client relationship. 

Yours sincerely 

Josephine Ward 

 

------------ 

Subject: 

Re: Please read email to Josey and Michael. 

From: 

Lorraine Cordell (lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk) 

To: 

re_wired@ymail.com; 

Date: 

Monday, 19 September 2016, 12:09 

Please confirm I can send you do not need to go into great detail the less 

the better this is why I wrote the email 

this way. 

Dear Josey / Michael 

I am writing this email due to am email I got from Josey today. 

As I said to Josey when she called me I do not have any internet to login 

to my email so have not read the emails 
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